
THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITH MINIMUM 24 HOURS NOTICE 
 

 
UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA 

May 15, 2018 7:30 a.m. 
 

NOTICE IS HERBY GIVEN THAT THE UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL ASSEMBLE FOR A 
 MEETING AT UFA EOC LOCATED AT 3380 SOUTH 900 WEST, SALT LAKE CITY, UT   84119 

 

 
1. Call to Order – Chair Dahle 

 
2. Public Comment 

       Please limit comments to three minutes each       
 

3. Minutes Approval –Chair Dahle 
a. April 17, 2018 
 

4. Committee Updates 
a. Benefits & Compensation Committee – Chair Dahle       
b. Governance Committee – Chair Silvestrini 
c. Finance Committee – Chair Stewart 

I. Recap from Budget meeting held on May 1, 2018 at 8am 
d. Board Policy Committee – Chair Dahle 

 
5. County Representation Discussion – Mayor Silvestrini 

 
6. Consent Agenda 

a. Review of April Disbursements – CFO Hill 
 

7. Discussion & Approval of FY 2018-2019 Tentative Budget – CFO Hill 
 

8. Consider the date of June 19, 2018 for a Public Hearing to Receive and Consider Comments on:  
- CFO Hill 
a. Proposed Amendments to the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year Budget 
b. Final Budget for the 2018-2019 Fiscal Year 

 
9. Audit Update:  Attorney General Investigation – CLO Roberts 

 
10. Fire Chief Report – Chief Petersen 

a. Legislative Committee Update 
b. Metro Chief’s Conference 
c. USAR/Special Ops & Special Enforcement Division Chief’s 

 



11. Possible Closed Session 
The Board may consider a motion to enter into Closed Session. A closed meeting described under 
Utah Code Section 52-4-205 may be held for specific purposes including, but not limited to:  
 
a. discussion of the character, professional competence, or physical or mental health of an 
individual;  
b. strategy sessions to discuss pending or reasonably imminent litigation;  
c. strategy sessions to discuss the purchase, exchange, or lease of real property; 
d. discussion regarding deployment of security personnel, devices, or systems; and  
e. investigative proceedings regarding allegations of criminal misconduct.  
 
A closed meeting may also be held for attorney-client matters that are privileged pursuant to Utah 
Code § 78B-1-137, and for other lawful purposes that satisfy the pertinent requirements of the 
Utah Open and Public Meetings Act. 
 

12. Adjournment – Chair Dahle 
 

The next Board meeting will be held on June 19, 2018 at 7:30 a.m. at  
UFA EOC located at 3380 South 900 West, Salt Lake City, UT   84119 

 
THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO PARTICIPATE IN ALL UFA MEETINGS.  

 In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, UFA will make reasonable accommodation for participation in the 
meetings. Please call the clerk at least three workings days prior to the meeting at 801-743-7220. Motions relating to any of the 
foregoing, including final action, may be taken at the meeting. This meeting may be held telephonically/electronically to allow a 

member of the UFA Board to participate. This agenda is subject to change with a minimum 24-hour notice. 
 

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING  
The undersigned, does hereby certify that the above agenda notice was posted on this 11th day of May 2018 on the UFA bulletin boards, the UFA website 

www.unifiedfire.org , posted on the Utah State Public Notice website http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html and was emailed to at least one newspaper of general 
circulation with the jurisdiction of the public body.  

Michelle Roper, UFA Board Clerk 

http://www.unifiedfire.org/
http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html


 

1 

 

 
UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY BOARD MINUTES 
 
 

April 17, 2018 7:30 a.m. 
Emergency Operations Center – 3380 South 900 West SLC, UT 84119  
 

 
Notice: Some Board members may participate by electronic means. 

 
1. Call to Order 

Quorum was obtained.  Chair Dahle called the meeting to order at 7:34 a.m.  

 

2. Public Comment 

None 

 

3. Approval of Minutes  

Councilmember Stewart moved to approve the minutes from the March 20, 2018 UFA Board 

Meeting as submitted.   

Mayor Silvestrini seconded  

All voted in favor 

 

4. Committee Updates 

 Benefits & Compensation Committee 

o Finalized the budget and turned recommendations over to the Finance Committee 

o Proposed the change update to increase P9 to P11 

o Proposed eliminating Step 0 

o Due to a review by Gallagher, more leverage in the COLA bucket 

 This can be attributed to the employees being good consumers of their healthcare 

 SelectHealth found they were able to make some adjustments 

o Chief Petersen appreciates that we have a good broker who can watch out for us and help 

reduce fees 

o Mayor Dahle stated that in the future, we will look at options for programs within 

SelectHealth to further help with costs 

 

 Governance Committee 

No Meeting 

 

 Finance Committee 

o Councilmember Stewart stated that they received the budget, had the initial walk through 

o The Committee is currently in the process of digesting the information 

o At the meeting on May 1, they will prepare the final budget for the Board 

o Mayor Dahle asked if all Board members had the opportunity to read the memo on the 

budget 



 

2 

 

 The options listed in the memo enable the Finance Committee to vet the various 

pieces and have them in priority order for the Board 

 

 Board Policy Committee 

No Meeting 

 

Consent Agenda 

 Review of March Disbursement 

 Increase entry level FF from P9 to P11 effective May 1, 2018 

 

Councilmember Stewart moved to approve the Consent Agenda items as submitted 

Councilmember Ferguson seconded 

All voted in favor 

 

8. Eliminate Step 0 of Firefighter Pay Plan effective September 1, 2018  

 Chief Petersen stated that this is an opportunity to eliminate Step 0 and that it has deminimis 

impact to the process, but big impact for employees 

 

Councilmember Snelgrove moved to approve elimination of Step 0 and move employees to Step 1 

Mayor Peterson seconded  

 

Councilmember Snelgrove amended motion to approve elimination of Step 0 on September 1, 2018 

and move employees to Step 1 

Mayor Petersen seconded 

All voted in favor 
 

9. County Representation at UFA 

 Mayor Dahle explained that prior to the metro townships, the county had 3 seats on the Board 

 With the addition of 5 metro townships, this moved the county to 8 seats 

 The Board makeup is controlled by the Interlocal Agreement and UFA has the authority to 

change the structure based on external changes 

 The metro townships are now independently represented  

 What is appropriate representation for the county? 

 

 Mayor Silvestrini stated that there has been some concern over dissolution of votes for some 

representatives 

 This also causes quorum issues  

 Every entity gets one vote, regardless of population 

 Councilmember Stewart, Mayor Dahle, Councilmember Snelgrove, and Mayor Overson all 

voiced their agreement for the 1:1 representation 

 

 Mayor Dahle wishes to execute this idea with the county the correct way 

 

 Mayor Silvestrini will take this discussion to the County Council to get their opinion 

 Will place on UFA Agenda for next month 

 

 

 



 

3 

 

 

2018 Public Awareness and Perceptions Survey Results 

 Nile Easton presented a slide show of the survey results 

 The UFA name is out there, it seems as though there is some confusion as to what we do, what 

services are provided and who we serve 

 The overall impression of UFA is positive, and the positive feelings increase just by interaction 

with community 

o This positive interaction results from primarily through community events 

 This data will become the performance measure for Information Outreach 

o The focus will be on helping residents understand the UFA vision and direction 

o Branding 

o Increase participation in community events 

o Increase understanding of strategic planning and how UFA does business 

 Much discussion ensued with regard to how the data was gathered, demographics, validity of 

results, and suggestions for future surveys 

 The survey does not need to be yearly, just a commitment to consistency so that there is 

measurable trending 

 

 Chief Petersen  

o There is value in this work  

o This is just to establish a baseline, it is expensive to have a more extensive survey 

o The Board will see a budget line item request for the coming year for $25,000 

o The survey data will be used to make informative decisions for future strategic plans 

 

10. Fire Chief Report 

 Captain Examination 

o Currently in the process of building the list to fill Captain vacancies for the coming two 

years 

o This is a very objective process 

o Strong work has been done between HR, OPS, and Administration 

 

 Firefighter Hiring 

o There have been numerous retirements lately 

o We are at the end of the current list and currently have 12 people moving through the 

final phases of hiring 

o UFA may be running an academy this summer 

o Hiring will only be offered to those who are fit, if we run short we will rehire: quality 

hires rather than quantity hires 

 

 Legislative Committee 

o Meeting set for April 24 

o Discussion will be on the priorities of what we want in a lobbyist 

 

 EMS First Responder/Transport Study Session-Chief Higgs 

 Evaluating how we cover EMS/Transports  

 Identified many gaps in ALS coverage in Herriman, Riverton, and Millcreek  

 Have taken steps to close those gaps by putting 5 ALS capable units on the streets 



 

4 

 

 Running beta testing on a modified delivery system to look at a 1:1 mode (1 

PM/1EMT) on each unit. 

 UFA has never run this model so there is no historical data on what does/doesn’t 

work 

 This will be taking place for the next 6 months 

 

11. Quarterly Financial Report 

 CFO Hill stated we are at the 75% mark for the fiscal year 

 All is tracking as expected, all member fees are up to date 

 Ambulance revenue has its natural lag time: We are watching it 

o It may not get all the way to budget, but hope it will get close 

 Expenditures General Fund: the bulk of expenditures are salary/benefits 

o OT is coming in over budget and we are addressing that issue with next year’s budget 

 WL Enterprise Fund: Looking good 

o Revenues at 94% of budget  

o We are caught up on revenue from last fire season 

 Emergency Management Fund: This is the county money that we receive 

o No challenges or issues, tracking nicely 

o Budget is managed well by Chief Mecham 

 Capital Replacement Fund: See revenue coming in as vehicles/apparatus are being sold 

 

Mayor Sylvestrini moved to ratify and approve the Quarterly Financial Report, including the list of 

District expenditures for the last quarter, as presented 

Mayor Hale seconded 

All voted in favor 

 

12. Closed Session 

None 

 

13. Adjournment 8:50a.m. 

Mayor Silvestrini moved to adjourn meeting 

Councilmember Ferguson seconded 

All in favor 

 

 

 

BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: 

Mayor Jeff Silvestrini 

Mayor Kristie Overson 

Mayor Tom Westmoreland 

Mayor Mike Peterson 

Mayor Robert Dahle 

Councilmember Allan Perry 

Councilmember Sheldon Stewart 

Mayor Harris Sondak  

Mayor Robert Hale  

Councilmember Eric Ferguson 

Councilmember Nicole Martin  

Councilmember Kathleen Bailey

      Councilmember Richard Snelgrove 

 

 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Councilmember Sam Granato  Councilmember Kelly Bush  



 

5 

 

Councilmember Gary Bowen  

 

 

OTHER ATTENDEES:  

AC Jay Ziolkowski 

AC Mike Watson 

AC Rand Andrus 

AC Stephen Higgs 

Adam Halsey 

Alec Moyer 

Arriann Woolf 

Beth Todd 

Bill Brass 

Brett Wood, Herriman City 

CFO Tony Hill 

Chief Petersen 

Cliff Burningham 

CLO Brian Roberts 

Clint Mecham 

Cynthia Young 

Darren Park 

Eric Staten 

Eric Holmes 

Jarin Blackham 

John Guldner 

Kiyoshi Young 

Michelle Roper 

Michael Conn 

Nate Bogenschutz 

Nile Easton 

Rachel Anderson 

Robert Anderson 

Ross Fowlks 

Riley Pilgrim 

Steve Schmidt 

Steve Prokopis 

Talsan Schulzke 

Zach Robinson 

 



UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

CASH DISBURSEMENTS ‐ GENERAL FUND POOLED CHECKING

APRIL 2018

GL Period Check Date Ref# Vendor Name Invoice# Check Amount

Apr‐18 4/10/2018 1 PAYROLL TRANS FOR 3/31/2018 PAY PERIOD n/a 1,165,861.21$   
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 6 TRANSFER FROM FIRE TO EM ‐ SLCO QUARTERLY FEE n/a 1,093,228.50     
Apr‐18 4/25/2018 2 PAYROLL TRANS FOR 4/15/2018 PAY PERIOD n/a 1,038,349.54     
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81343 SELECTHEALTH 4302018 508,682.10        
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 9 URS ACH PAYMENT ‐ 4/25/18 PAYROLL n/a 425,733.61        
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 2 URS ACH PAYMENT ‐ 4/10/18 PAYROLL n/a 412,131.90        
Apr‐18 4/6/2018 4062018 WELLS FARGO BUSINESS CARD Multiple 277,821.28        
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 1 EFTPS ‐ 4/10/18 PAYROLL n/a 246,616.49        
Apr‐18 4/26/2018 7 EFTPS ‐ 4/25/18 PAYROLL n/a 174,283.85        
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81303 WELLS FARGO ADVISORS, FBO UFA#4064‐8710 Multiple 139,635.18        
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 8 STATE TAX ACH PAYMENT ‐ 4/25/18 n/a 126,226.49        
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81308 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES HEALTH PROGRAM MARBILL2018 66,969.89          
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81315 CENTERPOINT Multiple 48,175.00          
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81358 STATE OF UTAH ‐ GASCARD Multiple 38,993.41          
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81333 SALT LAKE CITY PUBLIC UTILITIES 8090‐13 32,332.30          
Apr‐18 4/4/2018 40420 GCS BILLING SERVICES Multiple 30,564.73          
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81378 CUSTOM BENEFIT SOLUTIONS Multiple 28,311.07          
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 42519 GCS BILLING SERVICES Multiple 28,269.18          
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81320 GLATFELTER CLAIMS MANAGEMENT, INC. 3/19/2018 25,000.00          
Apr‐18 4/5/2018 6801 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC Multiple 23,983.35          
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81356 ROCKY MTN POWER Multiple 21,940.60          
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81304 CUSTOM BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC. 4102018 21,034.85          
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81366 CUSTOM BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC. 4252018 21,029.85          
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81344 SELECTHEALTH 04302018RET 16,054.60          
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81359 UNIFIED FIRE SERVICE AREA Multiple 15,671.76          
Apr‐18 4/5/2018 6802 RARESTEP, INC DBA FLEETIO 1147 15,600.00          
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81348 COMCAST 63629793 14,390.29          
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81290 ARROW INTERNATIONAL, INC. 95576738 9,667.13             
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81297 LIFE‐ASSIST, INC Multiple 9,236.30             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 41720 NAPA AUTO PARTS Multiple 7,615.73             
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81306 LOCAL 1696 ‐ IAFF 4102018 7,291.76             
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81368 LOCAL 1696 ‐ IAFF 4252018 7,207.52             
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81295 KRONOS INCORPORATED Multiple 6,975.00             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81362 UTAH DEPT WORKFORCE SERVICES Multiple 6,925.19             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81349 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 18EM00000000263 6,466.00             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 3 TRANSFER FROM FIRE TO EM FOR INSURANCE CHECK n/a 6,248.88             
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81310 UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS Multiple 6,176.56             
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81390 ZOLL Multiple 5,952.25             
Apr‐18 4/5/2018 6803 DISCOUNTCELL, INC OE‐22204 5,068.50             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81329 PLASTIC SPECIALTIES, INC. 185713 5,050.00             
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81377 CENTURYLINK Multiple 4,584.52             
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81380 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES INC 142581 4,500.00             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81319 DOMINION ENERGY Multiple 4,337.29             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81332 ROWLAND, GERALD KIM 4/1/2018 4,166.67             
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 4 TRANSFER TO VEBA FOR AUDIT/TAX SERVICES n/a 4,000.00             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81321 JON'S LOCK & KEY, INC. Multiple 3,798.30             
Apr‐18 4/4/2018 40422 WHEELER POWER SYSTEMS PS000618096 3,384.38             
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81292 DOMINION ENERGY Multiple 3,246.54             
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81307 OFFICE OF RECOVERY SERVICES 4102018 3,218.07             
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81369 OFFICE OF RECOVERY SERVICES 4252018 3,218.07             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81364 WRIGHT BROTHERS INVESTMENT, INC. 8735 3,206.54             
Apr‐18 4/4/2018 40419 APPARATUS EQUIPMENT & SERVICE, INC Multiple 3,180.00             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81328 NORTHWEST RIVER SUPPLIES INC 635166 2,922.94             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81357 SALT LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 18‐12866 2,888.80             
Apr‐18 4/4/2018 40421 WEIDNER FIRE Multiple 2,419.20             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81352 KRONOS INCORPORATED Multiple 2,205.00             
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81312 FIREFIGHTERS CREDIT UNION 04102018TV 2,139.13             
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81374 FIREFIGHTERS CREDIT UNION 04252018TV 2,101.89             
Apr‐18 4/30/2018 12 TO RECORD BANKING FEES FOR APRIL 2018 n/a 1,863.49             

Note 1: This is a pooled cash account ‐ disbursements listed include those for UFA's Wildland Enterprise fund 

Note 2: Payroll totals are for all UFA funds, not just General Fund
X:\Board Docs\2018‐04  Disbursements\10 Page 1 of 3



UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

CASH DISBURSEMENTS ‐ GENERAL FUND POOLED CHECKING

APRIL 2018

GL Period Check Date Ref# Vendor Name Invoice# Check Amount

Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81302 UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY Multiple 1,845.00             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81337 UNIVERSITY OF UTAH 3/28/2018 1,825.00             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81338 UTAH BROADBAND, LLC Multiple 1,791.00             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81347 CENTURYLINK Multiple 1,743.06             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81341 WASATCH FRONT WASTE & RECYCLING DISTRICT Multiple 1,736.00             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81360 UNIVERSITY MEDICAL BILLING Multiple 1,725.00             
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81289 A TO Z LANDSCAPING, INC. Multiple 1,670.66             
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81305 FIREFIGHTERS CREDIT UNION 04102018SF 1,664.53             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81342 WORKFORCEQA, LLC 524426 1,661.00             
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81367 FIREFIGHTERS CREDIT UNION 04252018ST 1,630.69             
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 41118 APPARATUS EQUIPMENT & SERVICE, INC Multiple 1,323.28             
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81370 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES LT DISABILITY 4252018 1,280.17             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81350 DOMINION ENERGY Multiple 1,123.83             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81345 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. Multiple 1,063.03             
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81301 UTAH COMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY 66344 1,013.49             
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81379 DOMINION ENERGY Multiple 1,001.24             
Apr‐18 4/26/2018 11 TRANSFER FROM FIRE TO EM FOR UPD ONLINE PAYMENT n/a 1,000.00             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81324 MAYORS FINANCIAL ADMIN SLC0000192A 994.80                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81331 ROSENBAUER AERIALS, LLC 11107 985.00                
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 41123 WEIDNER FIRE Multiple 963.00                
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 42518 CODALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY S6324278.001 903.83                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81322 LEAF 8237864 900.00                
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 41719 GOLD CUP SERVICES INC. Multiple 857.95                
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81291 CENTURYLINK Multiple 718.98                
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 41119 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC MHG1386 672.58                
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81351 FORTE OF UTAH Multiple 629.80                
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81361 UTAH BROADBAND, LLC Multiple 597.00                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81314 A.J. ART & FRAME 3/29/2018 590.40                
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81386 SKAGGS COMPANIES, INC. 3046908RI 576.00                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81317 CENTURYLINK Multiple 571.01                
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81363 WESTERN OFFICE SYSTEMS 1344 547.72                
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81353 PURCHASE POWER POSTAGE 3/18 520.99                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81326 MJ STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS PLLC 2093 500.00                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81336 TORGERSEN, THOMAS H. 3/27/2018 500.00                
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81383 RELADYNE WEST LLC Multiple 484.76                
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81382 PROPANE ADVANTAGE Multiple 380.58                
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81388 UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY A24788 320.00                
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81371 SEAN D REYES, BAR #7969 04252018SM 315.48                
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 42520 VEHICLE LIGHTING SOLUTIONS, INC 2611 307.62                
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 41721 VEHICLE LIGHTING SOLUTIONS, INC 2583 275.00                
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81385 SHRED‐IT USA Multiple 272.73                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81335 SNOWBIRD RESORT LLC Multiple 257.17                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81327 NAEMT 1.18016E+13 225.00                
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81299 PARROTT, JOSEPH D. 3/17/2018 201.10                
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 41122 VEHICLE LIGHTING SOLUTIONS, INC 2559 200.00                
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81387 UTAH BROADBAND, LLC 715392 199.00                
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81296 LES OLSON COMPANY EA772644 190.19                
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81354 ROADPOST USA, INC RU08154806A 185.88                
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 41121 MOUNTAIN ALARM 1534305 174.00                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81318 COPPERTON IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT W‐#115 3/18 141.00                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81316 CENTURYLINK 1436430693 140.75                
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81309 UNIFIED POLICE FEDERATION 4102018 133.00                
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81372 UNIFIED POLICE FEDERATION 4252018 133.00                
Apr‐18 4/4/2018 40418 A COMPANY INC‐SLC A‐938677 127.00                
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 41718 A COMPANY INC‐SLC A‐940989 127.00                
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81300 SALT LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 18‐12857 120.00                
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81334 SALT LAKE COUNTY SERVICE AREA #3 W/S‐#113 3/18 96.64                  
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81298 METRO PLUMBING 8539 95.00                  
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81339 UTAH MEDIA GROUP I01198745 83.96                  

Note 1: This is a pooled cash account ‐ disbursements listed include those for UFA's Wildland Enterprise fund 

Note 2: Payroll totals are for all UFA funds, not just General Fund
X:\Board Docs\2018‐04  Disbursements\10 Page 2 of 3



UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

CASH DISBURSEMENTS ‐ GENERAL FUND POOLED CHECKING

APRIL 2018

GL Period Check Date Ref# Vendor Name Invoice# Check Amount

Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81381 HIRERIGHT, LLC G2409426 79.75                  
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 41120 GOLD CUP SERVICES INC. Multiple 69.00                  
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81311 UTAH STATE TAX COMMISSION 04102018DC 60.00                  
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81373 UTAH STATE TAX COMMISSION 04252018DC 60.00                  
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81325 MIDVALLEY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT S‐#126 6/18 54.60                  
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81330 ROCKY MOUNTAIN WATER COMPANY Multiple 43.60                  
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 81313 UTAH STATE TAX COMMISSION 04102018SC 40.00                  
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81340 UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY A24682 40.00                  
Apr‐18 4/23/2018 81375 UTAH STATE TAX COMMISSION 04252018SC 40.00                  
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81346 CENTURYLINK 1437081737 32.67                  
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81384 ROCKY MOUNTAIN WATER COMPANY Multiple 27.60                  
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81389 WESTERN OFFICE SYSTEMS 1368 23.80                  
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81293 FEDEX 6‐126‐82323 22.07                  
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 81376 CENTURYLINK 1437875113 15.76                  
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 81355 ROCKY MOUNTAIN WATER COMPANY 21161 9.00                    
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 81323 LIFE‐ASSIST, INC 847559 2.55                    
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 81294 KENNECOTT UTAH COPPER LLC 1059 1.00                    

6,251,085.98     

Note 1: This is a pooled cash account ‐ disbursements listed include those for UFA's Wildland Enterprise fund 

Note 2: Payroll totals are for all UFA funds, not just General Fund
X:\Board Docs\2018‐04  Disbursements\10 Page 3 of 3



UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY

CASH DISBURSEMENTS ‐ SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

APRIL 2018

GL Period Check Date Ref# Vendor Name/Description Invoice# Check Amount
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 2 TRANSFER FROM EOC TO FIRE ‐ 4/10/2018 PAYROLL n/a 42,564.63$         
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 3 TRANSFER FROM EOC TO FIRE ‐ 4/25/2018 PAYROLL n/a 38,830.49           
Apr‐18 4/9/2018 1 TRANSFER FROM EOC TO FIRE ‐ FEBRUARY PCARDS n/a 27,321.72           
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 6996 MI PREFERIDA 104.7 FM 1122 8,000.00             
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 6997 WELLS FARGO ADVISORS, FBO UFA#4064‐8710 Multiple 5,118.04             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 7000 MAYORS FINANCIAL ADMIN SLC0000192B 3,936.19             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 7005 ROCKY MTN POWER E‐EOC 3/18 3,478.54             
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 7009 SAM T EVANS TRUCK TOP & ACCESSORY SHOP 45606 2,650.00             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 7001 QUEEN OF WRAPS 214746 1,650.54             
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 7002 SYRINGA NETWORKS, LLC 18APR0239 1,175.00             
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 6994 A TO Z LANDSCAPING, INC. Multiple 1,113.78             
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 7007 STATE OF UTAH ‐ GASCARD Multiple 1,046.47             
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 7008 CENTURYLINK TL‐EOC 4/18 835.12                 
Apr‐18 4/4/2018 40423 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 77338232 573.11                 
Apr‐18 4/3/2018 6995 DOMINION ENERGY G‐EOC 3/18 485.35                 
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 6998 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES HEALTH PROGRAM 03312018EOC 266.54                 
Apr‐18 4/10/2018 41124 GOLD CUP SERVICES INC. 618133 174.75                 
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 6999 LEADS 3/8/2018 100.00                 
Apr‐18 4/24/2018 7010 SHRED‐IT USA 8124515357D 87.84                   
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 7004 ROADPOST USA, INC RU08154806B 61.96                   
Apr‐18 4/11/2018 7003 WASATCH FRONT WASTE & RECYCLING DISTRICT 4524C 50.00                   
Apr‐18 4/17/2018 7006 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. AI04180851 34.18                   

139,554.25$       

X:\Board Docs\2018‐04  Disbursements\40 Page 1 of 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:   

FROM:  

SUBJECT

DATE:   

 

The Finan

documen

recomme

 

 W

 N

 R

D

 

Funding t

 $

 $

(T
 
 

FY 1

Effec

 

*Effective 

payment o

 

UFA F

Dan P

:  Updat

May 1

nce Commit

nt and unani

ended budge

Wage Increas

o 2.1% f

New deferred

o 6% fo

o 3% fo

o Finaliz

with t

emove the c

Division with 

these adjust

354,094 from

181,146 from

Tier 2 emplo

8/19 share of

tive Member

Incre

Member Fee: 

of $160,000 fro

U

Finance Com

Petersen, Fire

te to Budget

10, 2018 

tee convene

imously reco

et. 

se:  Increase

for COLA an

d compensat

r sworn emp

r civilian em

ze research f

the program

cost of main

the intent t

tments was 

m increased

m fund bala

oyee deferre

  

f fee 

r Fee  47,

ease  1,

%    

 Factoring in t

om Holladay to

NIF

mittee 

e Chief 

t Message 

ed on May 1

ommended t

 the wage fr

d .4% for ma

tion program

ployees 

mployees 

for a 20 yea

 regardless o

tenance and

o transfer to

recommend

 member fe

nce, leaving

d compensa

UFSA 

87.58% 

,206,688 

,817,417 

4.00% 

he transfer of 

o Cottonwood H

IED 

 

st to receive

the followin

rom 1.66% in

arket adjustm

m for Tier 2 e

r or age 55 v

of the vestin

d repair of fi

o Salt Lake C

ded by the Fi

es (Wage in

 an 8.76% o

ation and red

Alta 
C

0.27% 

144,598 

23,801 

19.70% 

the Sandy Con

Heights. 

FIR

 the present

g items be a

n the recom

ment 

employees b

vesting requ

ng term. 

re hydrants 

County or UF

inance Comm

crease) 

r $5,654,761

duction in hy

Cottonwood 
Heights 

7.46% 

4,107,333 

483,404 

13.34% 

ntract ($887,00

RE A

tation on the

amended in 

mended bud

beginning Ju

uirement, ho

in the Fire P

FSA.  Accoun

mittee as fo

1 in ending f

ydrant fees)

Holladay 

4.69%

2,318,609

84,210

3.77%

00) to the UFSA

AUTH

e budget 

the 

dget to 2.5%

uly 1, 2018 

owever, cont

Prevention 

nt # 10‐91‐30

llows: 

fund balance

) 

Total 

%    

9  53,777,22

0  2,408,83

%  4.69%

A and discontin

HOR

%. 

tinue 

00 

e 

8 

2 

% 

nuing 

RITYY 



STATION STAFFING COST REGIONAL COST(1) TOTAL COST STATION % AMOUNT STATION % AMOUNT STATION % AMOUNT STATION % AMOUNT

101 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

102 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

103 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

104 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 27.04% 648,940 0 72.96% 1,750,985 0

106 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

108 1,209,956 804,848 2,014,804 100.00% 2,014,804 0 0 0

109 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

110 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 0.37% 8,880 86.96% 2,086,975 12.67% 304,070 0

111 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

112 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 82.32% 1,975,618 0.03% 723 17.65% 423,587 0

113 1,209,956 804,848 2,014,804 92.50% 1,863,694 0 0 7.50% 151,110

115 1,209,956 804,848 2,014,804 100.00% 2,014,804 0 0 0

116 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 10.35% 248,392 84.96% 2,038,976 4.69% 112,556 0

117A 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

117B 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

118 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

119 1,209,956 804,848 2,014,804 100.00% 2,014,804 0 0 0

121 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

123 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

124 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

125 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

126 1,595,077 804,848 2,399,925 100.00% 2,399,925 0 0 0

251 1,209,956 804,848 2,014,804 100.00% 2,014,804 0 0 0

252 1,209,956 804,848 2,014,804 100.00% 2,014,804 0 0 0

35,971,122 19,316,346 55,287,468 48,419,119 4,126,245 2,590,951 151,152
87.58% 7.46% 4.69% 0.27%

Fund Balance Credit=  2,397,239 2,099,431 178,912 112,342 6,554

Member fee with credit 46,319,689 3,947,333 2,478,609 144,598 52,890,228

Current Member Fee 45,389,271 3,623,929 2,234,399 120,797 51,368,396
Increase (decrease) from curre 930,418 323,404 244,210 23,801
Percentage adjustment 2.05% 8.92% 10.93% 19.70%

(1) REGIONAL COST = Total member fee costs (including station operating costs) minus engine and truck staffing divided by 24 Engine and Truck Companies
(2) Alta 's rate is 7.5% of the cost to staff station 113 based on the money the UFA receives from SLCo for emergency response in the canyons.  

UFSA COTTONWOOD HEIGHTS HOLLADAY ALTA (2)

UFA STATION RESPONSE AREA ‐ FY 18‐19



EXPENDITURES REVENUE MEMBER FEE UFSA COTTONWOOD  HOLLADAY ALTA

100% 87.58% 7.46% 4.69% 0.27%

Operations $44,044,001  $10,317,713  $33,726,288  $29,536,479  $2,517,079  $1,580,524  $92,205 

Camp Williams $557,000  $557,000  $0  $0  $0  $0  $0 

Fire Prevention $1,287,192  $130,000  $1,157,192  $1,013,434  $86,364  $54,230  $3,164 

Fire Training $883,786  $0  $883,786  $773,993  $65,959  $41,417  $2,416 

Medical $1,340,088  $70,000  $1,270,088  $1,112,305  $94,790  $59,520  $3,472 

Special Enforcement $804,841  $6,900  $797,941  $698,813  $59,552  $37,394  $2,182 

Urban Search and Rescue $595,707  $563,617  $32,090  $28,103  $2,395  $1,504  $88 

Wildland $2,000,000  $1,900,000  $100,000  $87,577  $7,463  $4,686  $273 

Emergency Management $2,690,468  $2,815,468  ($125,000) ($109,471) ($9,329) ($5,858) ($342)

Administration $2,256,798  $90,498  $2,166,300  $1,897,181  $161,677  $101,520  $5,923 

Finance $1,278,716  $278,883  $999,833  $875,624  $74,620  $46,855  $2,733 

Information Outreach $702,366  $36,600  $665,766  $583,058  $49,688  $31,200  $1,820 

Human Resources  $770,269  $7,500  $762,769  $668,010  $56,927  $35,746  $2,085 

Logistics $5,768,776  $144,277  $5,624,499  $4,925,769  $419,771  $263,582  $15,377 

Information Technology $3,529,649  $0  $3,529,649  $3,091,162  $263,427  $165,411  $9,650 

Capital Replacement (Cash) $0  $0  $0  $0  $0  $0  $0 

Capital Replacement (Debt) $3,696,267  $0  $3,696,267  $3,237,081  $275,862  $173,219  $10,105 

TOTAL COST $72,205,924  $16,918,456  $55,287,468  $48,419,119  $4,126,245  $2,590,951  $151,152 

Less Excess Fund Balance $2,397,239  $2,099,431  $178,912  $112,342  $6,554 

TOTAL MEMBER FEE $52,890,228  $46,319,689  $3,947,333  $2,478,609  $144,598 

MEMBER FEE CHART ‐ FY18/19
Division budgets broken out by each UFA Member

MEMBER FEE CHART ‐ FY17/18











































   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  UFA Board of Directors 

FROM:  Dan Petersen, Fire Chief 

SUBJECT: Legislative Committee Update 

DATE:  May 10, 2018 

 
The UFA Legislative Committee met on April 24th to discuss legislative issues.  As a group, we 
identified the legislative focus for the UFA and the key responsibilities of a lobbyist.  The UFA 
and UFSA existing lobbyist agreement terminates at the end of June, 2018 and a new RFP for a 
single lobbyist representing the UFA will be submitted in the coming weeks.  The UFSA will 
utilize the Utah Association of Special Districts membership to advance specific district related 
issues. 
 
The UFA legislative focus: 

• The safety of the community relative to the UFA mission 
• The safety, wellness and fair equitable treatment of UFA personnel 
• Allow the organization to effectively perform the job with quality, efficiency and in a 

transparent manner 
• Ensure the UFA is able to recruit and retain quality people 

 
Key responsibilities of the UFA lobbyist in representing UFA interests: 

• Assist with developing strategy, timing and focus of the UFA legislative efforts   
• Build relationships with state and federal politicians, their staff and others in the 

legislative process 
• Monitor and draft legislation  
• Work with legislators to advance and protect the interests of the UFA 

 
Legislative Committee membership: 

• Fire Chief and Assistant Chief of Administration 
• UFA and UFSA Chief Legal Officers 
• Division Chief/Fire Marshal 
• Division Chief/Medical 
• Safety Officer 
• IAFF Local 1696 representative 
• UFA Board members; Kathleen Bailey, Gary Bowen and Jeff Silvestrini 

UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY 


	1. 05.15.18 UFA Agenda
	2. 04.17.18 UFA Meeting Minutes- Draft
	3. May2018 Board Meeting_Apr Disbursements
	2018-04 Disbursements_General10
	2018-04 Disbursements_Emergency40

	4. May2018 Board Meeting_Tentative Budget
	May2018 Board Meeting_BMUpdate
	May2018 Board Meeting_MF1
	May2018 Board Meeting_MF2
	May2018 Board Meeting_LI1
	May2018 Board Meeting_LI2

	5. Legislative update for UFA Board 041018

